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Thank you Stuart, I will review the responses and revert where required.
I expect to have this for you by Friday.
 
We will require the user to log in each time the access the platform.
We believe this will help make the usage stats more reliable.
 
It is good to hear that the service has Analytics and Trends for Admins.
Unfortunately, a list of the exact reporting requirements is not currently available.
We will update you as soon as this is provided by CEN CENELEC.
 
Please let us know the final monthly cost of the platform and how this will be processed
and recorded.
 
Regards,
Eoin
 
Eoin McCabe
Standards - Information Officer
·······················································
NSAI.ie
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From: Stuart Bowyer
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 3:47 PM
To: Eoin McCabe <Eoin.McCabe@nsai.ie>
Cc: Marita Kinsella <Marita.Kinsella@nsai.ie>; Niamh Sneyd <Niamh.Sneyd@nsai.ie>; Enda McDonnell
<Enda.McDonnell@nsai.ie>
Subject: FW: NSAI IBR READ ONLY PORTAL
Importance: High
 

 
Subject: NSAI IBR READ ONLY PORTAL
 
Hello Eoin
 
We are just finishing the tweaks but please see the attached document with our comments included.
 
As per your two points raised.
 
The service has Analytics and Trends for Admins that can report on page views/content usage and user profiles – if
you can provide a list of the exact reporting requirements that will help. Most reports can be exported as .csv file
by Admins from the service. You can view this if you Log-in with your same Intertek password in the Admin area
under your profile picture and click on KPI reports.
 
Your point 2 ‘sponsored access’ – additional related documents can be loaded into the service of course but is that
what you mean? Sponsored sounds like paid for somehow? That is very different and beyond this simple scope. So
more information needed probably.
 
Stuart
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